
   
          
                      

 
                                 

                           
                             
                         

         
     

 
                   
               

 
  

From: HPMS 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 
Subject: South Carolina MMPs: REVISED Contract Year 2017 Member ID Card 

Attached to this email is the revised Contract Year 2017 Member ID Card for the South Carolina 
Medicare‐Medicaid Plans (MMPs). The state updated the model to reflect members cannot be charged 
and $0 copays/cost sharing apply to doctor visits, hospital stays, and prescription drugs. This model 
material will be posted to the "Information and Guidance for Plans" webpage (see 
http://www.cms.gov/Medicare‐Medicaid‐Coordination/Medicare‐and‐Medicaid‐
Coordination/Medicare‐Medicaid‐Coordination‐
Office/FinancialAlignmentInitiative/InformationandGuidanceforPlans.html) with other South Carolina 
MMP marketing issuances. 

Please contact the Medicare‐Medicaid Coordination Office at mmcocapsmodel@cms.hhs.gov or your 
Contract Management Team if you have any questions. 
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